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From: Pablo Carpay

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 4:34 PM

To: Kellie Browning <kellie.browning@aec.gov.au>; Leonie Mahar <leonie.mahar@aec.gov.au>
Cc: Andrew Gately <Andrew.Gately@aec.gov.au>; Anna Robinson <Anna.Robinson@aec.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Consolidated certified list for Herbert [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

And for the record, my written endorsement.

Regards
Pablo

Pablo Carpay
First Assistant Commissioner -
Election Operations and Reform.

National Election Manager
National Executive

Australian Electoral Co
T: (02) 6271 4689 | M:

w F: (02) 6271 4522

UNOFFICIAL

From: Kellie Browning

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2016 3:34 PM

To: Leonie Mahar

Cc: Pablo Carpay ; Andrew Gately

Subject: Consolidated certified list for Herbert [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Hi Leonie,

| have spoken with Pablo and he is comfortable with Andrew and | having a copy of the
Herbert consolidated certified list for the purpose of AFP support over the weekend. Grateful
if you could send.

Thanks,
Kellie

Kellie Browning | Director
Electoral Integrity Unit | Roll Management Branch



Australian Electoral Commission
T:(02) 6271 4670 | M: AN | F- (02) 6293 7644
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.
Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.\

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law.





